
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Mechanic Falls Planning Board 

October 19, 2020 6:30pm  
 

Public Access: Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488 
Join by Phone: (312) 626-6799 (Meeting ID: 209-212-0488) 

 
 
I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________       
    
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
III. Roll Call         Members Absent________________________ 
IV.  General Reports    Notes: 

*4.1 Meeting Minutes 09.21.2020 Motion to Approve 

*4.2 
Finding of Fact Conclusions of law 12 
Winterbrook Rd. Auto Sales 

Motion to Approve 

*4.3 
Finding of Fact Conclusions of law 
Superior Energy Solutions LLC 

 

*4.4 
Finding of Fact Conclusions of law 420 
Pharma Retail Marijuana Building 

 

 
V.  Updates from CEO    Notes: 

5.1  Various 
VI. Public Hearings 

6.1 None  

 
VII. Comments from the Public     (3 Minutes/person – 30 Minutes Max) 
 

VIII.  Old Business        Notes: 

*8.1 
Retail Cannabis Storefront 44 
Pigeon Hill Rd.  

Motion to Approve - Tabled from 9/21/2020 meeting 

 
IX.  New Business        Notes: 

*9.1 
Great Falls Greenery Adult Use 
Store 532 Pigeon Hill Rd 

Motion to Approve 

X.  Workshop     Notes: 
10.1   

 
IX.  Adjourn    Time: ____________   Next Meeting: (November 16th, 6:30pm – Second Floor Conference) 
 
* = Needs action                



 

1 | P a g e  
 

 Town of Mechanic Falls, Maine 
Prepared 10/19/2020 by Alan Plummer, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

[adopted September 28, 2020] 
 

Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law for:  
12 Winterbrook Rd. Sales Auto Sales Site Plan Review & Conditional Use Permit 
Findings of Fact: 

Adam Lajoie has arranged to rent a portion of the lot located at 12 Winterbrook Rd as shown on 
a signed lease agreement included in his application packet. The locations of the proposed use 
of that property is indicated in a photo provided in his application.  Adam plans to sell used cars 
located at tax Map 2 Lot 2.1.  This parcel is listed as 3.56 acres with one building located on it. 
This used car busines will use only a portion of the building and part of the parking that 
currently exists.  There is currently a crane business operating out of the building and that use 
will continue.  This business will predominantly be done online. With customers arriving at this 
property to try out cars and to sign sale agreements. Some basic auto repair will occur but Mr. 
Lajoie states that repairs will be minimal.  Preparing cars for sale, or making minor repairs to 
cars to be sold to allow for state inspections of those cars will occur. No change to the existing 
building is required.   
  
Six property abutters within 500 ft of this property were notified by certified mail prior to the 
planning boards review of this proposal.  
 
Existing water and sewer is adequate for the proposed use.  Twelve parking spaces are required 
for the number cars for sale, employees, and customers arriving at the site.  

 
State licensing will be acquired from the State of Maine to sell used cars at this location by Mr. 
Lajoie.  
 

Conclusions of Law: 
   

1. Conformity with Local Ordinances and Plans 
This project is being reviewed under the “Auto Sales & Light Repair” Ordinance of Mechanic 
Falls, in the Highway Commercial Zone. This use requires conditions be met as stated by the 
Planning Board. This use is in harmony with the purpose of the Highway Commercial Zone.  
The ordinance requirements of sq footage per use and road frontage per use have been met 
as there is only one use proposed, in addition to the one other existing use. 
 
The Planning Board finds that this standard will be met. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

  
Therefore, the Planning Board hereby approves, with the following conditions, the application of 12 
Winterbrook Rd. Mechanic Falls for sale and light repair of Used Autos as described in the findings 
above. 
As conditions of approval: 
 

 State Permits will be obtained to operate a used Auto business at this location.  
 Display area for cars will not occur in the 55 ft right of way from the center line of the road. 
 Traffic entrance on Old Winterbrook Rd will be encouraged over entrance on Winterbrook Rd. 
 Parking will allow for 10 cars for sale and 2 for employees and customers combined for a total of 12 

spaces. 
 
Dated in Mechanic Falls, Maine this 19th day of October, 2020. 
 
        Mechanic Falls Planning Board: 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Goulet, Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Walter Goss, Vice Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Annance, Member  

_________________________ 
        Melanie Judd, Member  

_________________________ 
        Paula Stotts, Member 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Town of Mechanic Falls, Maine 
Prepared 10/19/2020 by Alan Plummer, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

[adopted September 28, 2020] 
 
Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law for:  
Superior Energy Solutions LLC Site Plan Review & Conditional Use Permit 
Findings of Fact: 

The applicant, Steve Brochu, owns Superior energy Solutions and 48 Pigeon Hill Rd., Map 2 Lot 
61.5, registry of Deeds Book 10409, page 161.  Tax records indicate this property as being 2.90 
acres with one building located on it about 2200 sq ft. The building was previously used as a day 
care and will now be used for clerical and operations of a energy solutions company. No change 
to the existing building is required other than renovations inside which the owner has obtained 
a permit from the town to complete.   
  
Fifteen property abutters within 500 ft of this property were notified by certified mail prior to 
the planning boards review of this proposal.  
 
Existing water and sewer is adequate for proposed use. The previous Use had listed 
approximately 18 parking spaces which is adequate for the low number of employees to work 
from that location and few customers will ever come to this location.  

 
Mr. Brochu does hold state licensing required by the state to perform Plumbing and heating 
services.  
 

Conclusions of Law: 
   

1. Conformity with Local Ordinances and Plans 
This project is being reviewed under the “Service Business” Ordinance of Mechanic Falls, in 
the Highway Commercial Zone. This use requires conditions be met as stated by the 
Planning Board. This use is in harmony with the purpose of the Highway Commercial Zone.  
The ordinance requirements of sq footage per use and road frontage per use have been met 
as there is only one use proposed. 
 
The Planning Board finds that this standard will be met. 
  

Therefore, the Planning Board hereby approves, with the following conditions, the application of 
Superior Energy Solutions as described in the findings above. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
As conditions of approval: 
 
None noted. 
 
 
Dated in Mechanic Falls, Maine this 19th day of October, 2020. 
 
        Mechanic Falls Planning Board: 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Goulet, Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Walter Goss, Vice Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Annance, Member  

_________________________ 
        Melanie Judd, Member  

_________________________ 
        Paula Stotts, Member 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Town of Mechanic Falls, Maine 
Prepared 10/19/2020 by Alan Plummer, Code Enforcement Officer 

[adopted September 28, 2020] 
 

Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law for:  
420 Pharma Site Plan Review & Conditional Use Permit 
Findings of Fact: 

The applicant, Robert Klar, owns 420 Pharma, located at 360 Pleasant Street in Mechanic Falls, 
tax Map 9 Lot 22.1, registry of Deeds Book 5140, page 22.  A perimeter Survey shows 3.0239 
acres or 132,000 sq ft for this lot. The existing development including house, garage foundation 
(3,360 sq ft) and parking area (6,000sq ft) is 9% of the lot. 420 Pharma is an existing business 
permitted by the town, providing medical marijuana via retail storefront. Mr. Klar has applied to 
expand his retail sales by placing an additional building for retail sales of recreational adult use 
marijuana as the State of Maine’s current marijuana policy states that Medical Marijuana and 
Adult Use Recreational Marijuana cannot be sold in the same building.  
  
Six property abutters within 500 ft of this property were notified by certified mail prior to the 
planning boards review of this proposal.  
 
Existing buildings and parking consist of 9360 sq ft total which is 7.105% of the entire lot. The 
new building will be 14’ x 24’ and will be 336 sq ft which will bring the building and parking area 
to a total of 7.36% developed on the lot to include parking. The project will be paid for from 
operating income. There will be no new water or sewer in the new building but use of existing 
systems will be used by customers, and is adequate.  
 
Existing parking is 30 + cars so no additional parking for the expansion is needed due to 
exceeding the ordinance requirement of 1/200sq ft is 5 spaces required and far exceeds the.  
 
Construction is scheduled to begin in the Spring of 2021 and completed by approximately July 
2021. State licensing is in process for Adult Recreational use retail sales.  
 

Conclusions of Law: 
   

1. Conformity with Local Ordinances and Plans 
This project is being reviewed under the “Marijuana Related Activities” Ordinance of 
Mechanic Falls. This use requires conditions met through the Maine Marijuana Legalization 
Act, M.R.S.A.  Title 28-B as well as the Maine Medical Use Marijuana Act, Title 22 M.R.S.A. 
Ch 558-C as may be amended from time to time. This use appears to be in harmony with the 
purpose of the Rural Zone which 360 Pleasant St. is in.  The ordinance requirements of sq 
footage per use and road frontage per use have been met. There is ample parking for this 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

additional use. 
 
The Planning Board finds that this standard will be met. 
  

As conditions of approval: 
 
1. Must comply with Mechanic Falls Land Use Ordinance updated January 1, 2020: 

  Article IV “Land Use Districts and regulations” 
          Section 5 Performance Requirements and Standards for specific Activities. 
               M. Marijuana Related Activities 

2. All State Rules and Regulations must be adhered to.  
3. All State permits and licensing must be obtained prior to engaging in retail operations for Medical or Adult 
Recreational use.  
4. Must remain current with Mechanic Falls annual fees. 
5. Hours of operation Mon – Sat, 10:00am – 7:00pm, Sunday 10:00am - 6:00pm. 
6.  No Outside Storage. 
 
Therefore, the Planning Board hereby approves with the following conditions, the application of 420 
Pharma for the development of a second building to house the retail sale of Recreational marijuana 
facility as described in the findings above. 
 
Dated in Mechanic Falls, Maine this 19th day of October, 2020. 
 
        Mechanic Falls Planning Board: 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Goulet, Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Walter Goss, Vice Chair 
 
        _________________________ 
        Lou Annance, Member  

_________________________ 
        Melanie Judd, Member  

_________________________ 
        Paula Stotts, Member 
















































































